From: Andrew delaski

To: Bryan Boyce; Charlie Stephens; Christopher Perry; David Goldstein; Harvey Sachs; Joanna Mauer;
Kristen@Energy Driskell; Hunt, Marshall; Meg Waltner; Steve Nadel

Subject: update

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:00:19 PM

Alert: This message originated outside of PG&E. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links or responding to requests for information.
KhAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhAhAhAhhhhiiiixkx

Hi all: Especially for those not in the room, given that the analysis is changing and due to some other dynamics here
in the room, we are not going to put the offer we worked on on the table today. We may or may not put it on the
table tomorrow. More later.

Andrew

Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project

www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470
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